
From: Maldoom, Edwin   
Sent: 08 August 2025 16:04 
To: Pritee Varsani < 
Cc: Legister, Linda; Business Licence; Butt, Councillor Muhammed; Mira Salat  
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New 3 Day Premises - Rangeelu Gujarat 2025, Roe Green Park, 
Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HA - 35494 

Good afternoon Pritee, 

Thank you for your response.  

Therefore, given the below agreement regarding the attached conditions and amended 
licensable hours, I can confirm that the Licensing Authority have no objection to make 
against the premises licence application.  

Best regards, 

Edwin Maldoom 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

 

From: Pritee Varsani  
Sent: 08 August 2025 16:01 
To: Maldoom, Edwin  
Cc: Legister, Linda ; Business Licence ; Butt, Councillor Muhammed ; Mira Salat  
Subject: Re: CONSULT: New 3 Day Premises - Rangeelu Gujarat 2025, Roe Green Park, 
Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HA - 35494 

Hello Edwin  

We agree with the amended conditions.  

 

Pritee Varsani - Director 

 

 


